MI	N	1 17	TE9	Ì
IVII	IA	U		,

Term,

Tuesday

Pulaski County Fiscal

Day of,

10th

Day

COURT

17

January

Courthouse
Somerset, KY
Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday
January 10, 2017 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were
present:
Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Maxey Strunk
(1) Nation made by Magietrate Mayor and accorded by Magietrate Wheelden to
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
accept the minutes from the December 13, 2016 meeting. Motion carried.
(2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
accept bids for review for the Homeland Security Grant. Motion carried.
(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
accept the County Clerk Salary Cap for 2017. Motion carried.
accept the county clerk calary cap for 2017. Wetlett carried.
(4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to
accept the Sheriff's Budget as a whole. Motion carried.
(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to pay
deputies and clerk's the maximum salary per calendar year.
(6) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept
a \$100,000 check from the Sheriff to go into the general fund. Motion carried.
(7) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
approve the park job positions descriptions. Motion carried.
(a) M (i)
(8) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to
advertise for open park positions. Motion carried.
(9) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to hire
Stacy Halcomb as the County Fire Coordinator. Motion carried.
(10) Motion mode Magistrote Mayou and accorded by Magistrote Ctrumb to him
(10) Motion made Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to hire
Stacy Halcomb as the Public Safety Director and director of Emergency Management. Motion carried.

MI	N	1 17	TE9	Ì
IVII	IA	U		,

Term,	Tuesday	Day	10th	Day of,	January	20	17
E150183	31LD						
(11) M	otion made by M	agistrate V	/heeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate M	axey to	
accept	Boss Burkett Roa	ad into the	County Ro	ad System.	Motion carried.		
(12) M	otion made by M	agistrate V	/heeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate St	runk to	
remove	Alan Jones Roa	d from the	County Ro	ad System.	Motion carried.		
(13) M	otion made by M	agistrate S	trunk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Maxe	y to	
accept .	Jasper Lake Driv	e into the (County Roa	ad System. N	Motion carried.		
(14) M	otion made by M	agistrate M	laxey and	seconded by	Magistrate Strun	k to	
accept	John Drive into tl	ne County	Road Syste	em. Motion o	carried.		
₩` ′					Magistrate Turpe		
		onal bearin	ig the vin n	umber of 1H	TSDAAN4VH434	866.	
 Motion	carried.						
 (40) 14	. C I. I N.		4	1 . 1 1	B.A Ot	l (
					Magistrate Strun	k to grant	
permiss	sion to bid for an	under wate	er rodot. IVI	otion carried			
(17) M	otion made by M	agistrate M	lavey and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whee	aldon to	
	the road work re				Magistrate Wilee	sidori to	
ассорт	the road work re-	94651. 14161		•			
(18) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate M	laxev and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to add	
- 11	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				aski County Solid		
Motion		77 1001010	оо. оор		2011.		
(19) M	otion made by M	agistrate M	laxey and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
move D	ebbie Helton fro	m skilled la	aborer to th	e newly creat	ted position of Re	ecycle	
Line Su	ıpervisor/Assistaı	nt Floor Su	pervisor. N	Motion carried	d.		
(20) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Maxe	y to	
remove	Secretary Class	1 from Lor	na Haynes	job descripti	ion. Motion carrie	ed.	
(21) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	lison and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whee	ldon to	
approve	e the bill list for 1	/10/2017.	Row call: \	Vilson - Yes,	Turpen - No, Wh	neeldon -	
Yes, Ma	axey - Yes, Strun	k - Yes.					
Ш							ľ

MI	N	UT	ES]
		_		- 1

Term,	Tuesday	Day	10th	Day of,	January	20	17	
E1501831LD)							
					*			
(22) Moti	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Turpe	en to		
accept th	e bank reconcil	iation for D	ecember 2	016. Motion	carried.			
(23) Moti	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strun	k to		
approve t	the first reading	of the bud	lget amend	ment. Motio	n carried.			
 (24) Mat	ion mode by Ma	a aiotrota N	lavey and a		Magiatrata Ctrus	l. 40		
					Magistrate Strun t on FEMA appro			
Motion ca		it Guard 10	η ψ40023.0	o, contingen	ton i Livia appro	vai.		
 Wiotion oc								
(26) Moti	ion made by Ma	agistrate T	urpen and s	seconded by	Magistrate Maxe	ey to		
place Chi	ris Lackey on a	2 year teri	m of the Lal	ke Cumberla	and Community			
Developn	nent. Motion ca	arried.						
				econded by	Magistrate Strun	k to		
adjourn th	ne meeting. Mo	otion carrie	d.					
 **Dulooki	County Figure 1	Carret vicas	n recented a	a invesion from	~ \\\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \	a i albita		
Lane.	County Fiscal (Court was	presented a	a invoice iroi	m WAMCO for Kr	iignis		
Lane.								
								-17
	0							
							+	
10.01								

MINUTES }

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	January	20	17
E15018	31LD						
Courth	ouse						
Somers	set, KY						
Pulask	County Fiscal C	ourt in a re	gular called	d meeting at	10:00 am on Tu	esday	
Januar	y 24, 2017 with J	udge Steve	e Kelley pre	esiding. The	following magist	rates were	е
presen	t:						
	Turper	n Wilson	Wheeldo	n Maxey	Strunk		
			17				
(1) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wi	Ison and M	agistrate Wh	eeldon to accep	t the	
minute	s from the Janua	ry 10, 2017	meeting.	Motion carrie	ed.		
(2) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	axey and se	econded by M	Magistrate Whee	ldon to	
allow th	ne County to be a	pass thro	ugh agent f	or the Rural	Sexual Assault,	Domestic	
Violend	e, Dating Violend	ce and Stal	king Progra	am grant. Mo	otion carried.		
(3) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wh	neeldon an	d seconded b	y Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
allow th	ne opening of sea	aled bids fo	r the under	water robot.	Motion carried.		
(4) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	n to	
accept	the road work re	quest. Mot	ion carried				
(5) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wi	lson and se	econded by N	/lagistrate Maxe	/ to	
purcha	se 3000 ton of ro	ck. Motion	carried.				
(6) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	exey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	n to	
purcha	se the under wate	er robot fro	m Deep Tr	ekker for the	amount of \$22,2	78.62	
Motion	carried.						
(7) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	axey and se	econded by M	lagistrate Whee	ldon to	
purcha	se a new mobile	command _l	oost for \$19	9,900. Motio	n carried.		
	10						
(8) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	to place	
bids for	damaged pump	needing re	placed. M	otion carried.			
(9) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilson	to pay	
a reque	st from the jail fo	r field train	ing. Motion	n carried.			
(10) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	

MI	N	UT	ES	

.7	Геrm,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	January	20	17
	E1501831LD	8						
	pay the W	/AMCO Invoice	for Knight	ts Lane. Mo	otion carried			
	(11) Motion	on made by Ma	gistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strun	k to acce _l	ot
	the quarte	erly financial sta	tement fro	om July, 20	16-Decembe	er 1, 2016. Motion	n carried.	
	(12) Motion	on made by Ma	gistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Turpe	n to	
	adjourn th	ne meeting. Mo	tion carrie	ed.				
				,				
7	1				Girl's Cross	Country teams v	vere	
	recognize	d for being Stat	e Champi	ons.				
	**N4" Diob	an analia ahai	4 o old #00	d issue be	ia havina in l	his doed Mowtin	Llotfield	
	 	into the issue.	t a old roa	id issue ne	is naving in i	his deed. Martin	пашею	
	WIII CHECK	into the issue.						
	**Brooke	Ping has preser	nted an ea	asement to	correct an ol	d easement for th	ne Pulask	j l
	H					ore signing at the		
	meeting.							
				=				
		3						
		15						

M	N	U	ΓES	•
		_		

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	erm, Tuesday _{Day} 14th _{Day of,} February ₂₀ 17	
	E1501831LD	_
	Courthouse	
	Somerset, KY	
The real gar	Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday	
	February 14, 2017 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were	
	present:	
	Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Maxey Strunk	
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to amend	
	number 10 from the minutes from January 24, 2017 to read Motion made by	
	Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to pay the WAMCO	
	Invoice for Heather Hills Drive. Motion carried.	
	(2) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	_
	reappoint Heidi Schultz Powers and newly appoint Joseph Quinton to the Pulaski	
	County Public Library Board. Motion carried.	
	(3) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept	
	the District 8 Highway Department Rural Secondary Road Program suggestions.	
	Motion carried.	
	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Mayov and accorded by Magistrate Strunk to accord	
	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept	
	and review the bids for pump removal and installation at the County Road Garage. Motion carried.	_
	Wiotion carried.	
	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
	accept the second reading of the Budget Amendment. Motion carried.	
	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Maxey	_
<u> </u>	to accept the corrected deed of easement for the senior citizens center. Motion	
	carried.	
	(7) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
	accept the Pulaski County Detention Center Personnel Policy. Row call: Wilson -	
	Yes, Turpen - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes, Maxey - No, Strunk - No.	
	(8) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to accept	
	the resolution for the Coal Severance. Motion carried.	
	l l	

MINUTES }

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	February	20	17
	E1501831L	D						
	(9) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Ma	xey and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Wilsor	n to	
	#	ne resolution for						
The same age								
	(10) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Maxe	ey to	
	1 '	sealed bids for						
	(11) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate Ma	axey and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
	accept R	oss Petroleum's	bid of \$28	,948.76 fo	r the repair a	ınd new installati	on of	
	pumps.	Motion carried.						
	(12) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate Ma	axey and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strur	ık to	
	allow the	Pulaski County	Detention	Center pu	rchase a skid	d steer and all at	tachments	3
	using cor	mmissary monie	s in the an	nount of \$5	6,515.70. N	lotion carried.		
	(13) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	heeldon ai	nd seconded	by Magistrate T	urpen to	
	approve	the road work re	equest. Mo	tion carrie	d.			
	(14) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate Ma	axey and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strun	k to place	<u> </u>
	a 20 mph	speed limit on	Old Shopv	ille Road.	Motion carrie	ed.		
					nd seconded	by Magistrate W	/ilson to	
	accept th	ne budget transf	ers. Motior	n carried.				
	 	-				Magistrate Whee	eldon to	
	accept th	e Bank Reconc	iliation for c	January 20	17. Motion of	carried.		
	(47) 84.4	Control of the Date of the Dat		9 1	1 . 11	Maria de Orio	1 4	
	-					Magistrate Strur		
				remium du	ie to the chai	nge in worker's o	omp	
	audit pay	roll. Motion car	riea.					
	(40) Mat	ion mondo bu NA	niatuata Ot			NA orienta VA/ila o		
						Magistrate Wilso	n to	
	laccept in	e bill list for 2/14	+/2017. IVIC	olion came	eu.			
	(19) Mot	ion made by Ma	nistrata M	ilean and s	econded by	Magistrate Strun	k to acco	nt l
		eading of the Ele					ik to acce	J
	110 1113011	cading of the Lit		2000011 01		Alon odinod.		
	(20) Mot	ion made by Wi	Ison and se	econded by	/ Magistrate	Strunk to adjouri	n the	
	- ` <i>'</i>	Motion carried.		20.1404 0	,agiotiato	2. a to aajouri		
	#g.							

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	February	20	17
E1501831LE)						
** Carol S	Sexton spoke on	the Dolly I	Parton Imag	ination Library	/.		
			War Francisco				
						-310	
	3						
II .							1

MI	N	UT	ES	

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	February	20 17
E150183	1LD					
Courtho	ouse					
Somers	et, KY					
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular o	called meeting	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesday
Februar	y 28, 2017 with	Judge Stev	ve Kelley p	residing. The	following magis	trate were
present						
	Turp	en Wils	on Whe	eldon Strur	nk	
(1) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilson	to
accept t	he minutes from	the meetir	ng held on	February 14,	2017. Motion ca	arried.
(2) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Tu	rpen and s	econded by N	/lagistrate Strunk	k to accept
the seco	ond reading of El	ectrical Ins	spection Fe	es Ordinance	e. Motion carried	d.
(3) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Tu	rpen and s	econded by N	/lagistrate Strunk	< to
accept t	he Western Pula	ski Water	District Re	solution. Mot	ion carried.	
(4) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wheel	don to
accept t	he bid of \$34, 75	50 from Pa	rson's Con	struction Serv	vices Inc for the	4.6 mile
expansi	on to the Pulaski	County P	ark Trail ar	d \$27,750 fo	r maintenance a	nd properly
marking	the trail with sig	ns. Motior	n carried.			
	ion made by Mag		177			to
advertis	e for purchasing	a new rep	eater syste	m. Motion ca	arried.	
1,						
#` '	ion made by Mag				agistrate Wilson	to
accept t	he road work red	quest. Mot	tion marrie	d. 		
(7) 8.4 (4	
-	ion made by Mag				lagistrate Strunk	to
purchas	e 600 ton of cold	ı mıx. Mot	ion carried			
(O) N/1-4	ion made by N/	riotrota \A/!	ا ما محاد	anded by N	logiotroto \\//b = -1	don to
-	ion made by Mag				iagistrate vyneel	uon to
purchas	e 3000 ton of va	IIOUS FOCK.	iviotion ca	mea.		
(Q) Moti	ion made by Mag	nietrate Str	runk and so	conded by M	agistrate Wilson	to nost
#	d limit of 35 MPH	-				το ρυδι
a speed		OII WEST L	\au c liauk l	au. MUNUI	i cameu.	
-						
#						

MI	N	UT	ES	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	February	20	17	
E1501831	ILD							
						,		
(10) Ma	stion mode by Me	a miatrata C	two volt and a		Magistrata Wilas	2.40		
	e for part help at				Magistrate Wilson	11 10		
auvertis	e ioi pait lieip at	. tile 911 Ct	enter. Motio	on cameu.				
(11) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded Ma	igistrate Wheeldo	n to		
accept f	und transfers for	2/28/2017	. Motion ca	arried.				
 (12) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilson	n to		
	the meeting. Mo							
'								
**Magist	trate Strunk and	Magistrate	Wilson will	check into a	adding West Gold	den Island	t	
and She	epola Road Exter	nsion into t	he County	Road Systen	n and removing N	/lorning		
Mist Wa	y.							
 **Magist	trate Turpen and	I Magistrate	e Maxev wi	Il check into	removing Sunrise	e Drive	-	
	County Road S							
**Magist	trate Wheeldon a	and Magist	rate Strunk	will check in	nto adding Cove (Creek		
Drive an	nd Meadow Cree	ek Drive int	to the Coun	ty Road Sys	tem.			
**Somm	ner Schoch spoke	a about the	Flachback	Throator Co	ampany		-	
3011111	iei Schoch spore	e about the	i lastiback	Tilleater CC	лпрапу.			
							_	
	-0							
0/9/0							200	

	IN II	1.15		0	
N/Π	N		\vdash	5	
1 7 1 1	1 4		_	\cdot	

	Term,	Tusday	Day	14th	Day of,	March	20	17
	E150183	BILD						
	Courtho							
	Somers	set, KY						
	Pulaski	County Fiscal C	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am oi	n Tuesday	,
	March 1	14, 2017 with Jud	dge Steve	Kelley presi	ding. The fo	ollowing magistra	ates were	
	present	:						
		Wilson	Turpen	Wheeldon	Maxey	Strunk		
		ion made by Ma						
	approve	e the minutes from	m the mee	ting held Fe	ebruary 28, 2	2017. Motion car	ried.	
	(0) 11 (0.					
		tion made by Ma					to accept	t
	the seal	led bids for the s	ystem repe	eater for rev	new. Motion	carried.		
	(3) Mot	ion made by Ma	nistrate WI	heeldon and	d seconded h	ov Magistrate St	runk to	
	- ' '	the SEP Resolut						
	-	- Yes, Strunk - Y		Jan. VVIIOON	100, 1415	011 140, W11001a	011 100,	
	(4) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	axey and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Strunk	to accept	t
	the Cou	inty Clerk Excess	s Fees in t	he amount	of \$835,114.	12. Motion carri	ed.	
	(5) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	axey and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Strunk	to allow	
	the Alzh	neimer Center up	to \$15,00	0 to be take	n out of LGE	nonies to finis	h out the	
	fiscal co	ourt year until Jul	y 1, 2017.	Motion car	ried.			
		ion made by Mag						
		king spots in the	Courtnous	se Parking L	ot for vetera	an Parking Only.	IVIOTION	
	carried.							
<u> </u>	(7) Mot	ion made by Mag	nistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Mayev	to accent	
		from Mobile Com						•
		66 for the new re						
			<u> </u>					
	(8) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Strunk	to accept	t
		d work request.					`	
	(9) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	axey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	to hire	
	Joshua	Parsons and Be	n Burton a	s part time l	nelp at the 9	11 Center. Motion	on carried.	
	ш							L.

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

ή	Term,	Tusday	Day	14th	Day of,	March	20	17	
	E1501831LD								
	(10) Motion	n made by Ma	gistrate St	runk and se	econded by I	Magistrate Wilso	n to		
	approve the	e bill list totals	for 3/14/2	017, minus	charges fror	n BB&T, Kiesler	's Police		
	Supply, Inc	and Paul's Su	ırplus & D	istributing, I	nc. Motion	carried.			
	(11) Motion	n made by Mag	gistrate W	ilson and se	econded by	Magistrate Strur	k to accep	ot	
	the Bank R	Reconciliation.	Motion ca	rried.					
				ı					
	H					Magistrate Wilso			
	accept Way	yne Rice as to	be an ele	ctrical inspe	ector for this	county. Motion	carried.		
	(40) Matia		-: \A			N. 4	-1-1 4		
	ll .				econaea by	Magistrate Whee	eldon to		
	aujoum me	e meeting. Mot	uon came	u.	.,				
	** The lus	stice Assistance	- Grant die	es for lack o	of motion				
	1110 003	713313141100	orani di	00 101 1001 0	or motion.				
		1-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-1							
								-	
								+	

MI	NII	П	F	3
IVII	IA	U)

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	March	20	17
	E1501831LI) i						
	Courthou	se						
	Somerset	, KY						
	Pulaski C	ounty Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am or	n Tuesday	
						llowing magistra		
	present:	,				0 0		
	ľ							
		Wilson T	urpen '	Wheeldon	Maxey S	trunk		
	(1) Motio	n made by Mad	nistrate W	ilson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Whee	ldon to	
	 ``	e minutes from						1
					3			
	(2) Motio	n made by Mad	nistrate W	heeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Sti	runk to	
	#` ′					,124.67 for exce		
	Motion ca			ok for the a	1100111 01 402	,121107 101 000	700 1000.	
	(3) Motio	n made by Mad	nistrate W	heeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Sti	runk to	
	1					Coomer and Ale		
		ki County Park.			300, Haoiyii C		nio oon at	
	11101101101							
	(4) Motio	n made by Mad	nistrate Tu	rpen and se	econded by M	Magistrate Maxe	v to hire	
1						I employees at t		
						th the starting d		
		tion carried.						
7-1								
	(5) Motio	n made by Mad	nistrate Ma	axev and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	c to	
						Park. Row call:		
		en - No, Wheel						
	<u> </u>	·		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>				
	(6) Motio	n made by Mad	nistrate W	ilson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	< to	
						dge Kelley will e		_
	-	vith Mr. Williams				<u> </u>		
	(7) Motio	n made by Mad	istrate St	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilsor	to submit	
		ubberized asph				9 :		
	(8) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wheel	don to	
	1 1					ng the vin numb		
		and 4P1CT02G				<u> </u>		

воок	21	PAGE	112
DOOK	~ I	1 / (OL	' ' ~

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	March	₂₀ 1	7
E15018	331LD						
(9) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	Ison and se	conded by N	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	
allow F	Parkers Mill Fire D	epartment	permission	to advertise	bids to purcha	se a new	
	Motion carried.		•		•		
(10) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Stru	ınk to allow	
911 to	apply for a texting	g program.	Motion car	rried.			
(11) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Whe	eeldon to	
 approv	e the road work re	equest. M	otion carrie	d			
	lotion made by Ma					nk to apply	
25 MPI	H signs to Enterpr	rise Drive a	and Cherok	ee Trail. Mo	tion carried.		
(40) 14	L.C L. L. NA		P1	1 . 1 1	NA - Cataota NA/I	1 1	
 	lotion made by Ma se 3000 ton of roo			econaea by	Magistrate vvne	eeldon to	
 purcha	Se 3000 ton or rot	CK. IVIOLIOI	r carried.				
(14) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate M	Vilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Turr	nen to	
 	the meeting.	agistrate v	viison and s	- Condca by	wagistrate run	501110	
a ayoun							
**John	Burnett and Rodr	ney Dick s	poke on the	behalf of the	e Pulaski Count	:V	
-#	rvation District.					•	
				11000		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
** Aug	ust 3, 2017 will be	e a field da	y for the Co	onservation I	District. It will be	e held at	
David a	and Cheryl Burnet	tt's Farm.					
** Jaile	er Moss presented	d a draft co	ppy of the P	ulaski Count	y Detention Cer	nter	
budget							
 ** Aaro	on Ross and Stac	y Holcomk	spoke abo	ut the Code	Red Program.		
144 5 1				. 5			
	ski County House			te Day will b	e April 22 from	8 am to	
∥∠ pm a	t the Pulaski Cour	пу кесусі	ing Center.				
** Disc	cussion on the Inte	er-Local C	nonerative	\\ \areament	It was decided	to hold off	
-	ext meeting for fur			agreement.	n was ucclued	to Hold OII	
ditti ile		11101 01000					

ı		i i	
BOOK	21	PAGE	113
DOOK		1 / (

April

17

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

11th

Tuesday

Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	April	20	17	
 E15018311	ID.							
Courthou								
Somerse								
Comoroc	, , , , , ,							
Pulaski (County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular o	alled meeting	at 10:00 am o	n Tuesdav		
	2017 with Judge							
present:			- 7	9	3 - 3			
	Wilson	Turpen	Wheeldo	n Maxey	Strunk			
(1) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	econded by M	lagistrate Strur	nk to		
accept th	ne minutes from	the March	28, 2017 c	nce item nur	nber 4 is amen	ded to read	1	
Motion m	nade by Magistra	ate Turpen	and secor	nded by Magi	strate Maxey to	hire		
Rose Wa	alters, Tanner W	heeldon a	nd Kim Noi	fleet as seas	onal employee	s at the		
Pulaski (County Park. Mo	otion carrie	ed.					
 	on made by Mag					· · · ·		
	nal wording of th			ocal Agreeme	ent: Comprehe	ensive		
 Fire Prot	ection Services.	Motion ca	arried.					
(0) 14-41					Ma nintanta 0			
	on made by Mag ne SRT Inter-Loo				by Magistrate S	trunk to	+	
ассерии	ie SKT IIIter-Lot	zai Agreen	ient. Motic	in Carrieu.				
(4) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilso	n to accept	t	
#` ′	nty Road Aid Res					<u>.</u>		
	xey - Yes, Strunl				·			
(5) Motio	on made by Mag	jistrate Ma	xey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strun	k to accept		
the Cour	nty Road Aid Ag	reement. I	Motion carr	ied.				
 (6) Motion	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate M	laxey to		
enter witl	h the Lake Cuml	berland Ar	ea Develop	ment District	t allowing stude	ents to		
-	hours during th	e summer	in each co	unty departm	ent for experie	nce in the		
future. M	lotion carried.							
(-)	1 1 84	1-1-1-0	.1					
	on made by Mag				agistrate Wilso	n to accept		
Ine Jail F	und Transfer for	r February	2017. IVIO	tion carried.				

ı			
BOOK	21	PAGE	114

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	April	20	17
E150183	BILD						
8) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Tur	pen and se	conded by M	agistrate Strunk	to	
 ' 	Claude Action to		<u> </u>				
	carried.						
(9) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	Ison and se	econded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to allow	
the Pula	aski County Fire	Commissio	on to adver	tise for a med	hanic position to	be filled	
and a te	emporary full time	employee	e position.	Motion carrie	d.		
(10) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Maxe	ey to	
accept	the road work red	quest. Mot	tion carried				
(11) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate M	laxey and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strur	k to allow	
and ma	rk the following re	oad's allow	ving ATV ac	ccess: Oil Ce	enter Road, Mofi	eld Road,	
Spaw C	emetery Road, F	Pointer Cre	ek Road, F	lickory Nut R	oad, Hopeful Sc	hool Road	,
Larry R	oberts Road, Hop	peful Chur	ch Road, D	ye Road, Hic	kory Nut Ridge I	Road,	
 Carter I	Ridge Road, War	ren Road	and Shady	Grove Road.	Motion carried.		
(12) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate M	laxey and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strur	k to allow	
the 911	center to adverti	se bidding	on the text	ting grant. M	otion carried.		
 	otion made by Ma						
-	Hawk as a part t				His hire date wi	ll be in two	
 weeks,	starting a new pa	y period.	Motion car	ried.			
 (4.4) 10.4	. C L. L NA.			1 1 1	B.A	.1.1	
	otion made by Ma				Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
accept	the bill list for 4/1	1/2017. IVI	lotion carrie	ea.			
(15) NA	otion made by Me	agiotroto M	Viloop and a	soconded by	Magiatrata Strur	ok to	
 	otion made by Ma the Bank Recond					IK IO	
 ассері	THE BATIK RECOILS		IVIAICII 201	7. IVIOLIOTI Ca	med.		
 (16) M	otion made by Ma	agistrata S	trunk and s	econded by M	Magietrate Wileo	n to accon	.+
	d quarter financial				viagistrate vviiso	ii to accep	
uic uiic	quarter imaricia	- Statemen	it. Motion o	arrica.			
(17) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate M	laxev and s	econded by I	Magistrate Wilso	n to allow	
	sing of a surplus a						
	<u> </u>			, ,			
(18) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	
────	the meeting. Mo				-		
— —							

воок	21	PAGE	115
DOOK		IAOL	113

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

9	Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	April	20 1	7
	E1501831LE)						
	** A flag	retirement cerer	mony will b	e held April	29, 2017 at	the Somersport	Park	
	beginning	g at 1:00 pm.						
		n Stephens spok	ke about hi	is concern re	egarding dito	ches needing cle	eaned out	
	on Flatwo	oods Road.						
						<u></u>		
				4				
	-							
		3						
								-
		13						
	II.							

MINUTES	}

COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	25th	Day of,	April	20	17
	E1501831LI							
	Courthou							
	Somerset	t, KY						
		ounty Fiscal C			_			'
	- 	2017 with Judg	e Steve Ke	elley presid	ng. The follo	wing magistrat	es were	
	present:							
	_							
		Wilson Tu	ırpen Wh	neeldon	Maxey Stru	nk		
	(4) 104 (1)			1 1	1 1 . 1 1	NA '- (1 A)		
		n made by Ma						
		e minutes from	the last ca	illea court r	neeting on Ap	orii 11, 2017. IV	lotion	
	carried.							
	(2) Matia	n mada bu Ma	aiotroto Ctr	unde ond on	acadad by M	a aiotrota Mila a	n to cocon	
		on made by Ma d bids for the				- -		
	line seale	u blus for the	VOIF INEXIC	эеп этт су	stem project i	OI TEVIEW. IVIO	ion camec	1.
-	(3) Motio	n made by Ma	aistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded by	v Manistrate Tu	irnen to	
	THE STATE OF THE S	for the reverse				y Magistrate 1	iipeii to	
	advortioo	101 110 101010	, carr adotte	711. 101001011	odifiod:			
	(4) Motio	n made by Ma	gistrate Ma	xev and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Wilso	n to	
		for the FY17-1						
	(5) Motio	n made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Wilso	n to accep	t
	the list of	items ready to	surplus. N	otion carri	ed.			
	(6) Motio	n made by Ma	gistrate Ma	xey and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Wilso	n to hire	
	Danny Mo	ounce as a skill	led laborer	at the Cou	nty Road Dep	artment. Hire	date will be	Э
	the next a	available pay p	eriod. Moti	on carried.				
	(7) Motio	n made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Wilso	n to accep	t
	the road r	equest. Motion	n carried.		-20000120 - 10000000			-
		10						
		n made by Mag			conded by Ma	agistrate Whee	ldon to	
	purchase	3000 ton of roo	ck. Motion	carried.				
		n made by Mag						
		e sealed bid fro			nications of \$2	22,746 for the	VoIP	
	NextGen	911 System. N	Notion carri	ed.				

воок	21	PAGE	117
DOOK	4 I	1 / (OL	111

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

7	Геrm,	Tuesday	Day	25th	Day of,	April	20	17
	E1501831LE				A			
	E1301831LL							
	(10) Moti	ion made by Ma	ngistrate W	ilson and s	econded by N	Magistrate Whee	eldon	
	-					easonal help at t		
						. Motion carried		
	Cona Wat	oto Bopartinone	. Ctarting		Way 0, 2017		·•	
×=====================================	(11) Moti	ion made by Ma	agistrate St	trunk and se	econded by N	/lagistrate Wilso	n to accer	ot
		eading of the bu						
		J				= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =		
	(12) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and s	econded by N	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	
	adjourn th	ne meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d.				
				- v - r				
	** A budo	get workshop w	ill be held	May 2, 201	7 @ 10 am.	This work shop	will be	
	advertise	d.						
	-					He has concerns		
			an open o	county to ins	spectors and	thinks a \$10 fee	should	
	be charge	ed.						
8								
					130			
.								
				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
2								
								-
		10						
5								
								-

MINUTES	MI	N	UT	ES	•
---------	----	---	----	----	---

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	May	20	17
E1501831	LD						
Courthou						, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Somerse							
Comoroc	50, 101						+
Pulaski (County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular d	alled meeting	n at 10:00 am o	n Tuesday	
 	2017 with Judge						
 present:	.orr with dage	Otovo rtom	oy prodiairi	g. 1110 10110W	ing magionator	7 17010	
procenti							
	Wilson	Turpen	Wheeldo	n Maxey	Strunk		
(1) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Tu	irpen to	
 	ne minutes from						
<u> </u>		· · · · · ·	,	20 11			
 (2) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate W	ilson to	
	e court to give \$2						
Motion c					•		
(3) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Ma	xey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilso	n to accep	t
the bid fo	or review from C	crossbar fo	r electronic	cigarettes us	sed at the Jail.	The cost	
will be \$2	275.00 each. M	lotion carrie	ed.				
(4) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	n to accep	:
the bid fo	or review from F	errera Fire	Apparatus	Inc for an ae	erial fire apparat	us (fire	
truck). T	he bid amount i	is \$739,972	2.00. Motio	on carried.			
(5) Motion	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	n to accept	
Pulaski (County Sheriff's	Office Surp	olus Invent	ory. Motion o	carried.		
(6) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Ma	xey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunl	k to accept	
Shepola	Road Extension	n and West	Golden Is	and into the	County Road Sy	/stem.	
Motion c	arried.						
(7) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	eeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Sti	runk to	
remove I	Morning Mist Wa	ay from the	County Ro	oad System.	Motion carried.		
 _							
	on made by Ma					exey to	
remove	Sun Rise Drive f	rom the Co	ounty Road	System. Mo	otion carried.		
 (9) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Ma	xey and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilsor	to accept	

воок	21	PAGE	110	
BOOK	2 1	PAGE	119	l

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	May	20	17
E150183	31LD						
Cove C	reek Drive and M	leadow Cre	eek Drive i	nto the Coun	ty Road System	. Motion	
carried.					<u> </u>		
(10) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wilse	on to	
accept	the first reading of	of the FY17	/18 budge	t. Motion car	ried.		
(11) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
accept	the standing orde	ers of the F	Y17/18 bu	dget. Motion	carried.		
<u> </u>	otion made by Ma						
 - 	the licensing agre	eement for	the repeat	er system for	the east end of	the	
county.	Motion carried.						
(40) 14	. C			1 1 1	NA Ot .	.1. (.	
 `	otion made by Ma				Magistrate Stru	nk to	
ассері	the road work red	quest. Moti	ion carried	•			
(14) M	otion made by Ma	agistrata St	runk and s	seconded by	Magistrate May	ev to	
	25 MPH signs on					еу to	
place 2	-0 IVII TT OIGITO OIT	001111 0010	i itoaa. iv				
(15) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	heeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate S	Strunk to	
	5 MPH signs on (, ,		
(16) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Max	ey to place	,
25 MPH	H signs on Ed Dic	k Road. M	lotion carri	ed.			
	otion made by Ma						
accept	the Pulaski Coun	ty 109 Boa	rd Projecte	ed Budget 20	17-2018. Motio	n carried.	
 ((0) 11							
 ` '	otion made by Ma						
	te part time empl	oyee Danie	elle Singlet	on from Pula	ski Solid Waste	. IVIOTION	
carried.	17						
 (10) Ma	otion made by Ma	anistrato W	ilean and s	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to	
	the bill list for 5/9				iviagistrate Otrui	ik to	
аосори	5 5 1101 101 0/0/						
(20) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	on to	
-	the bank reconcil						
	17						

BOOK	21	PAGE	120

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	May	20	17	
E1501831L	.D							
(21) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Strui	nk to		
	ne fund transfers							
(22) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate M	axey and	seconded by	Magistrate Strur	nk to pay		
the invoi	ce to the City Of	Somerset	for the Int	er Local Coop	peration Agreem	nent.		
 Motion c	arried.							
			1/					
 - `	tion made by Ma			seconded by	Magistrate Max	ey to		
 adjourn t	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	d.					
** Some	wast Obwistism C	-hl	anata al arift a			all 45 a		
	erset Christian S ity involvement.	chool pres	ented girt o	certificates to	each official for	all the		
Commun	ity irrvorvernent.							
** Ross	Petroleum prese	ented a qu	ote for fuel	tank readers	. These reader	s check		
	r levels in tanks.							
	es before next n						11	
** May 2	26, 2017 will be	Open Hous	se at the R	ecycling Cen	ter.			
-								
	3							
							-	
	15							
II .								

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	23th	Day of,	May	20	17
	E1501831I	LD						
	Courthou	ıse						
	Somerse	et, KY						
	Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular o	alled meeting	at 10:00 am o	n Tuesday	
	May 23,	2017 with Judge	e Steve Ke	elley presidi	ng. The follow	wing magistrate	es were	
	present:							
	i i							
		Wilson 7	Turpen \	Wheeldon	Maxey St	runk		
	(1) Motio	on made by Mag	nistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded by	v Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
		3 from the minu						+
		nd seconded by						ər
		onic cigarettes i			<u>-</u>			
	TOT CICOLI	omo olgarettes t	asca at the	J dan. The		2.70 00011. 10101		
	(2) Motic	on made by Mag	nistrate Wi	ilson and se	conded by M	agistrate Whee	ldon to	
		ne amended min					1401110	
	dooopt ti		10100 110111	1VIQY 5, 201	7. 10000011 00	illou.		
	(3) Motic	on made by Mag	nietrata Ma	avev and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilson	n to accen	+
		ed bids for the F				agistrate vviisor	i to accep	
	tile seale		117/10 10	Teview. Ivid	nion camea.			
	(4) Motic	on made by Mag	nietrato Tu	urnon and s	acondod by M	Lagistrata Mayo	v to accor	<u></u>
		on made by Maç om Crossbar (e					y to accep	"
	line bid ii	om Crossbar (e	iectionic c	igarette). I	notion cameu	•		
·	(5) Motic	on made by Mag	nictroto \//i	lean and se	scandad by M	agistrata Whoo	ldon to	
							idon to	-
	accept tr	ne second readir	ig of the E	budget Ame	mament. Mot	ion camed.		-
	(C) Motio	on made by Med	riotroto Ma		acadad by M	aniatrata Ctrund	, to allow	
		on made by Mag						4
	_	Of Somerset Uti	illes to us	e the Coun	ty fight-of-way	on Old Barries	sburg Roa	J.
	Motion ca	arried.						
	(7) Motio	on made by May	vov ond oo	acadad by	Magiatrata Ct	munic to cocont	the first	
		on made by Max				runk to accept	ine iirst	
	araπ read	ding of the Admi	nistration	Code. Mot	ion carried.			
	(O) Martin		.: - 1 - 1 - 1 / 1/:	la a a d . a				
		on made by Mag					y to enter	
	pack into	contract with T	yco Simple	exGrinneii.	iviotion carrie	u.		
	(O) B.f. (1)		uladas de Or	u mala a si d	a a m el a al 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	naintente MII	alaus 4 ·	
		on made by Mag						
		he Community [position to re	ad as Economi	С	
	Developr	ment Director. N	lotion car	ried.				

BOOK	21	PAGE	122

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	23th	Day of,	May	20	17
E1501	1831LD						
(10) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate M	laxey and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strui	nk to allow	
the Pa	rkers Mill Fire Dep	artment to	purchase	the fire appa	ratus (fire truck)	from	
Ferrer	a Fire Apparatus I	nc. Motior	n carried.				
(11) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate M	laxey and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
surplu	s a pumper truck f	rom the Sh	nopville Fire	e Departmen	t bearing the vin	number	
of 1HT	SDN6R5PH48698	32. Motion	carried.				
 	Notion made by Ma						
	er the above pump	er truck to	the Pongo	Fire Departr	nent in Rockcas	tle County	
Motion	carried.						
 (40)	A .:		<i>P</i> 1 1		D D		
	Motion made by Ma				Magistrate Max	ey to	
purcha	ase 3000 ton vario	us rock. IV	notion carrie	ea.			
(1.1)	Action made by Ma	agiotroto M	lovov and a	accorded by	Magiatrata Wila	on to	
	Motion made by Ma t the road work red	_			magistrate vviis	on to	
 ассері	tille load work rec	luest. Mot	lion cameu.	•			
(15) N	Motion made by Ma	agistrate W	/heeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate N	Maxey to	
	ree part time empl						
	as Romer and Tre						
	ning. Motion carrie			,	01 3		
(16) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Maxe	ey to allow	
the Pu	laski County Solid	Waste cle	ear the follo	wing properti	ies 20 Shasta C	ourt,	
165 Bd	obbi Lane and 218	Summitt F	Pointe Drive	e. Motion ca	rried.		
(17) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	on to	
 termin	ate Chris Adkins f	rom the Pu	ılaski Coun	ty Animal Sh	elter. Motion ca	rried.	
(18) M	Motion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	on to move	
	Sover from part tim						
	r. Motion carried.					,	
	Notion made by Ma				Magistrate Maxe	ey to accep	ot
the bu	dget transfers for N	May 23, 20	17. Motion	carried.			
							1

BOOK	21	PAGE	100
DOOK	 	PAGE	123

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	23th	Day of,	May	20	17
E1501831I	LD						
(20) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to	
	the meeting. Mo			,			
** John	Bruner spoke al	bout an iss	ue with a ga	ate being pla	ced across pub	lic road	
Edward	Meece Road. T	his gate ha	s created a	a conflict to th	ne entrance of h	nis property	y.
-11	ny Cain will inqu					st to be	
 added to	the cost of the	quotes on t	the Electron	nic Fuel Mon	itoring System.		
44 8 8	20.0047: 0						
** May 2	26, 2017 is Oper	n House at	the Recycl	ing Center.			
	= B						
							-
	13						

MI	NU	TES

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	June	20	17
	E15018	00-18-0						
	Courtho							
	Somers	set, KY						
	- I	0 1 5: 10					- .	
		County Fiscal Co					<u>-</u>	
		3, 2017 with Judg	e Steve K	elley presid	ing. The follo	owing magistrate	s were	
	present	<u>:</u>						
		\\/iloop	Turnon	\\/baaldan	Mayay	Christole		-
		Wilson	Turpen	Wheeldor	Maxey	Strunk		
	(1) Mos	tion made by Mag	nietrata Ma	avey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilson	to accept	
		utes from May 23				lagistrate vviisori	to accept	
		ates from May 20), 2017. IV	iotion came	, d.	-		
(a	(2) Mot	tion made by Mag	nistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Turpen	the	
		reading of the F				agiotrato Tarpon	1110	
	0000114	Todamig or the t	, , , , ,	agen men	511 Gaillean			
	(3) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Ma	axey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilson	to accept	
	- ` '	bid of \$73.90 pe						
	(4) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilson	to	
	approve	e the first reading	of the Per	sonnel Poli	cy. Motion c	arried.		
	(5) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Stru	unk to	
	apply K	entucky Cattleme	en's Assoc	iation Foun	dation Grant	. Motion carried.		
		tion made by Mag					to apply	
	for the I	NRPA/Disney Pla	ice Spaces	Grant. Mo	otion carried.			
	₩ `′	tion made by Mag				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , 		
		current invoice for	11011					
,		sed that no further	r firearm p	urchases w	ill be paid wit	hout court appro	val	
		purchase.	T \			N 0: 1		
	Row ca	II: Wilson - Yes,	Turpen - Y	es, Wheeld	lon - Yes, Ma	axey - No, Strunk	- No	
	(O) Most	tion made by Mag	riotroto Tu	rnon and a	acaded by N	Accietrate Wheel	don to	
	-	tion made by Mag				ragistrate vyneer	don to	
	place 2	5 MPH signs on L	LUVEIESS K	Jau. WUIIC	ui callieu.	-		
	(9) Mot	tion made by Mag	nistrate W/h	neeldon and	seconded b	v Magistrate May	cev to	
		5 MPH signs on E						+
	1000 20	o o.g.ilo oii L	- 3. 3.1 1 411			~ -		
								+

воок	21	PAGE	125
DOOK	~ I	1710	120

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	June	20	17	
 E150183	uin							
E150103	TED .							
(10) M	otion made by Ma	anistrate T	urnen and	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to		
_	5 MPH signs on E					,cidoii to		
place 2.	5 WILL TH SIGNS OFF	Last Aukiii	S AITHUI IX	Jau. Motion (zameu.			
 (11) NA	ation made by Ma	agistrata M	layov and o	seconded by	Magistrata Struk	ak to accou	ot .	
 	otion made by Ma d work request. N	· ·		seconded by	Magistrate Strui	ik to acce	J	
line road	a work request. I	violion can	neu.					
 (12) M	otion made by Ma	agistrata M	lilcon and a	socondod by	Magistrata May	ov to		
# /	e Joshua Hawk to					•		
	as possible. Mo			at the 911 Ce	inter. Start date	will be		
as 5001	i as possible. Ivic	nion came	u.					
(12) M	ation made by Ma	agiotroto M	liloon and a	accorded by	Magistrata Who	aldon to		
 _	otion made by Ma the bill list for 6/1				Magistrate virie	eldon to		
 accept		3/2017. 10	iolion came					
(14) M	otion made by Ma	agistrata M	lileon and s	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to acce	nt	
	k reconciliation fo				Magistrate Strui	ik to acce	Pi	
Tile ball	K reconciliation ic	or iviay 201	TT. WIOTION	carried.	7			
(15) M	otion made by Ma	anistrate M	laxev and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to		
 	the fund transfers				Triagiotrato vviio			
ассорт		7.01.07.1072		511 Gaillean				
(16) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Max	ev to		
	the meeting. Mo			,	3	- 7		
'								
** Betty	/ Cook was prese	ented the h	nighest hon	or of KY Cold	onel for her com	munity		
 participa								
** Bid C	Committee will co	nsist of Ma	agistrate M	axey, Magistr	rate Strunk and	Magistrate	;	
Wheeld	on.							
							-	
	1)							
11								

MI	NU	JTES	

COURT

	Term, Tuesday Day 27th Day of, June 20 17
	E1501831LD
	Courthouse
	Somerset, KY
	Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday
	June 27, 2017 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were
	present:
	Wilson Turpen Wheeldon Maxey Strunk
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept
	the minutes from Tuesday June 13, 2017 with one correction. Discussion should read
	Betty Cook was presented the highest honor of Pulaski County Colonel for her
	community participation. Motion carried.
	(2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	accept the second reading of the Personnel Policy. Motion carried.
	(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	accept the second reading of the Administrative Code. Motion carried.
	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept
	the FY 17/18 Bid Approval. Motion carried.
	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
	accept the FY 17-18 Salaries Schedule. Motion carried.
	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to step
	into emergency funds to replace the Goochtown Road Bridge. Motion carried.
	(7) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept
	the bid from E & H Bridge and Grating Inc to replace the Goochtown Road Bridge.
	Motion carried.
	(8) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to apply
	for emergency funding for the Goochtown Road Bridge. Motion carried.
-	
	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow
	the fire commission to surplus a 1995 International bearing the vin number of
	1HTSLAAM95H220252. Motion carried.

_	
PAGE	127
	PAGE

June

17

20

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

27th

Day

Tuesday

Term,

Day of, (10) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow the fire commission to surplus a 1993 International bearing the vin number of 1HTSDPCN8PH486018. This truck will be donated to Western Rockcastle County to be transfered. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to allow Michael Ryan to transfer from the Pulaski County Road Dept to the Pulaski County Fire Commission beginning July 1, 2017. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to place 25 MPH signs on Sloans Valley Loop #3. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to accept the road work request. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to promote Cameron Ellington to a full time position at the Pulaski County Solid Waste Dept being July 3, 2017. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to hire Taylor Munsey part time at the Pulaski County Solid Waste starting July 17, 2017 pending a physical. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to advertise a part time position opening at the Pulaski County Animal Shelter. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the bill list for 6/27/2017. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept Emergency Budget Amendment. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept the budget transfer for 6/27/2017. Motion carried.

BOOK	24	PAGE	100
DOOK	 	PAGE	120

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Т	Геrm,	Tuesday	Day	27th	Day of,	June	20	17
	E1501831LD)						
	(0.4) 14 (1)		0			0 10 10	0.00	
						County Sheriff's		
	\$11,605.0	JU back from ov	er paymer	nt of 2015 ta	ix settlement	s. Motion carried	J.	
	(00) 14 (
× = :	' '					Magistrate Strunk	to pay	
	Hinkle Co	ontracting for the	e paving of	Јаск Ваке	r Road. Mot	ion carrried.		
	(00) 14 (
						Magistrate Strunk		
				pentry in th	e acceptanc	e of heavy equip	ment and	-
	contract	abor bid. Motion	n carried.					
	(0.4) 14 (1)							
	 					Magistrate Strunk		vt
	the renev	val bid for stone	and pavin	g from Hink	le Contractir	ng. Motion carrie	d.	
	(O5) N4. (· l . l . N.4 .			1 . 1 1	Assistant Otraci	1 -	
	-					Magistrate Strunk		
						rring monthly exp	penses	
	and salar	ies until a resolu	ition is rea	iched. Moti	on carried.			
	(OC) Mast	ian mada bu Na	-:-tt- \A			Maniatuata Tuuna	- 4-	
					econaea by i	Magistrate Turpe	n to	
,	adjourn tr	ne meeting. Mo	tion carrie	a.				
,								
2								
2								
1								
								+
-								-

	0 4		400
BOOK	21	PAGE	129

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	July	20	17	
	E15018	831LD							
	Courtho	ouse							
	Somers	set, KY							
	Pulaski	i County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am o	n Tuesday		
	July 11	, 2017 with Judge	Steve Ke	lley presidi	ng. The follo	wing magistrate	es were		
	present	t:							
						0. 1			
		Wilsor	n Turper	n Wheeld	lon Maxey	Strunk			
	(1) Mo	tion made by Mag	nietrata Wi	lean and se	aconded by M	Magietrate Strun	k to accept		
	- 1	nutes from the reg					<u>-</u>	+	
			and dance	g u	ano 21, 2011	T Monor came			
	(2) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate W	ilson to		
	approv	e the road work re	equest. M	otion carrie	d.				
	(3) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Ma	axey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strun	k to		
	approv	e the fund transfe	r for 7/11/2	2017. Moti	on carried.				
								_	
		tion made by Mag				/lagistrate Strun	k to accept		
	ine ban	nk reconciliation fo	or June 20	17. Motion	carried.			+	
	(5) Mo	tion made by Mag	nistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded h	ov Magistrate M	axev to		
		the bill list for 7/1				y magicilate m	artoy to		
	(6) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Ma	axey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilso	n to		
	adjourn	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	ed.					
		istrate Maxey and							
		Treasure Hollow		East Golde	n Island. The	ese roads will b	e reviewed		
11-2-	to bring	g into county main	itenance.						
	** Cliff	Stoole speke on l	his concor	ne about th	o contin evet	om issues on S	ulphur		
		Steele spoke on last Hollow Road.	riis concer	ns about in	e sepilo sysi	em issues on s	шрпш		
	Prings								

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	August	20	17
	E150183	388						
	Courtho							
	Somerse	et, KY						
		County Fiscal Co			<u>`</u>		<u>-</u>	<u>'</u>
		8, 2017 with Jud	ge Steve K	Celley presi	ding. The foll	lowing magistrate	es were	
_	present:							
		Wiles T	·		Mayay Ct	m. vale		
		Wilson T	urpen V	Vheeldon	Maxey St	runk		
	(1) Moti	ion made by Mag	nietrata Wi	lean and se	scandad by M	lagistrato Whook	don to	_
	- ` '	he minutes from						
	carried.	TIC TIMITATOS TICITI	The regula	Todilod IIIc	curing ricid ou	19 11, 2017. 1010		
	Carried.							
	(2) Moti	ion made by Mag	nistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Maxev	to	
		e Hazard Mitigat				agranate manay		
	(3) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon an	d seconded b	y Magistrate Wil	son to	
	adopt th	e Homeland Sed	curity Gran	t. Motion o	arried.			
	(4) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	exey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to accep	t
	the reso	lution to rename	a portion	of South Er	nterprise Drive	e to Joe Edd Loc	kard	
<u> </u>	Way. M	lotion carried.	<u> </u>		11000			
		ion made by Mag					pen to	
	honor th	e purchase orde	er for the ja	il ammo foi	r training. Mo	tion carried.		
	(G) Moti	ion made by Mac	riotroto Ctr	unk and aa	aandad by M	agiatrata Wilaan	to allow	
		on made by Mag nty Clerk to trans						
		ployees. Motion		10111 000000	ranas to ope	THE TWO GUSTI GIGW	7010 101	
	now on	picycoc. Wicker	oarrioa.					+
	(7) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	agistrate Maxey	to accep	t
		work request. N					·	
		·		=				
	(8) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	agistrate Strunk	to allow	
	the Road	d Department to	purchase	3000 ton of	various rock	. Motion carried		
		on made by Mag						Э
	Wayne 1	Taylor as a opera	ator at the	Road Depa	artment. Start	t date will be as	soon as	
	possible	. Motion carried						

BOOK	21	PAGE	131
DOOK	 	FAGL	101

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	August	20	17
E1501831I	.D						
(10) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Maxe	ey to allow	,
the 911 d	center to advertis	se for a pa	rt time disp	atcher positi	on. Motion		
carried.							
(11) Mo	tion made by Ma	igistrate St	runk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Maxe	ey to	
	lid Waste to clea	in up the p	roperty loc	ated at 5108	Beechwood Driv	ve. Motio	n
carried.			11				
 (40) Mad	tion model by Ma	aistasta Ot			N/a wistwata \\//b a	aldan ta	
 ` 	tion made by Ma						
Tille Mici	na Thomas as a	part time e	проуче а	is the Ammai	Sheller. Motion	r carrieu.	
(13) Moi	tion made by Ma	nistrate St	runk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
#` '	the bill list for 8/8				Wagiotrato Whoe	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
(14) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Turp	en to	
approve	the bank reconc	iliation for	July 2017.	Motion carri	ed.		
(15) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	heeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate S	trunk to	
approve	the current fund	transfers a	and one fro	om the previo	us month (due to	o the	
cancellat	tion of the July 2	5, 2017 co	urt meetin	g). Motion ca	arried.		
(40) 14		0					
 ` 	tion made by Ma						
 approve	the financial stat	ement fror	n July 1, 2	016 - June 30	J, 2017. Motion	carried.	
(17) Mod	tion made by Ma	ngietrata St	runk and s	econded by I	Magistrate Maye	v to accer	nt
	om Adams Cons						7(
	ueling system. M		-	atomated rac	Treading System	THI THE	
	3 - 7						
 (18) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	heeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate W	/ilson to	
enter into	executive sess	ion at 11:0	4 am. The	court meetir	ng entered back	into	
regular s	ession at 11:27	am, with no	action ta	ken. Motion	carried.		
-	ion made by Ma						
to send o	counter proposed	d resolution	to the Cit	y regarding S	Somerfit. Motion	carried.	
					, ,		
	ion made by Ma		axey and N	/lagistrate Tu	rpen to adjourn	the	
 Imeeting.	Motion carried.						

воок	21	PAGE	132
DOOK			132

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	August	20	17	
E15018	31LD							
** Edw	vinna Kidd spoke a	about her	concerns fo	or a wage inc	rease for part tim	ne		
	ees at Solid Wast				·			
** Pat	Ferral spoke abou	ut her cond	cerns abou	t several junk	yards on Ringgo	old Road.		
** Mike	e Hill spoke about	his conce	rns of the o	county taking	over the former	YMCA/		
Somerf	fit project. He feel	ls there sh	ould be mo	ore entities in	volved.			
 -	McAlpin spoke hi							
Someri	fit project. He war	nts to enco	ourage the	court to take	on the pool proje	ect.		
** Tho	Perfection Group	procentos	d figoal cou	rt with a shoo	ok for \$21,020,00) from		
 	ky Utilities for the	·						
_	and air conditioni							
 	ellence for recyclin		9 01.11.01	o occurry was	s also procented	arrara		
** The	Pulaski County E	xtension E	Budget was	presented for	or the 2017-2018	fiscal		
year.								
	gistrate Maxey and							
	e county road syst	em. Court	t will look a	t Waitsboro [Orive once petition	n is		
amend	ed.							
 ** Fisc		D' I	NI. (IT O.	(II				
nn Fisc	al Court will look i	nto Ridgei	Net II Ser	lices at the n	ext meeting.			
	d							
II .								

MI	NII	П	F	3
IVII	IA	U)

Term,	Tuesday	Day	22th	Day of,	August	20	17
E15018:	31LD						
Courtho	ouse						
Somers	set, KY						
 	County Fiscal C			_			
August	22, 2017 with Ju	idge Steve	Kelley pres	siding. The fo	ollowing magistr	ates were	
present	:						
	Wilson	n Turpen	Wheeld	on Maxey	Strunk		-0
(4) Mod	ion made by Me	aiotroto \\/ii		acadad by M	lagiatrata Maya	, to 0000	
	tion made by Ma					·	l
luie min	utes from the reg	guiai Calleu	meening n	ziu August 6,	ZUII. IVIULIUII (ameu.	
(2) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate Tu	rnen and se	econded by M	Magistrate Maye	v to enter	
	act with Ridgene						
	Motion carried.		nangoo oa	,gootoa by til	o county atterne	by are	
(3) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate Tu	rpen and se	econded by M	lagistrate Wilso	n to send	11
- 1	to the City Of Bu						
territory	known as P.C. I	Park. Motio	on carried.				
(4) Mot	tion made my Ma	agistrate St	runk and se	econded by M	lagistrate Wilso	n to accep	ot
the KAC	Co Lease Resolu	ition. Motic	n carried.				
	ion made by Ma						
accept t	the Solid Waste	5 Year Mar	nagement F	Plan (2018-20	22). Motion car	rried.	
(0) 11							
- 1'	ion made by Mag						
 	ynch, Brittany Ph		Joy Ridner	as part time	neip at the Solid	vvaste	
 рерапі	ment. Motion car	mea.					
 (7) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	xev and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilson	to accept	· .
	reading of the P						
carried.	reading of the f	CISCIIICII	oney and a		ie secona reaan	ng. Wollo	-
 Jan 1001							
(8) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Wh	eeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Ma	exey to	
	the first reading of						
	. Motion carried.						

воок	21	DAGE	13/
BOOK	2 1	PAGE	134

August

17

20

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

22th

Dav

Tuesday

Term.

Day of, (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the supplemental bill list for 8/22/2017. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to surplus a 2008 Ford bearing the vin number of 2FAFP71V28X138893. This vehicle will be returned to the Bronston Fire Department for trade in or sale. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to purchase 3000 ton of various rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the road work request for 8/22/2017. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hire Vickie McQueary permanently at the Occupational Tax Office. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to hire Kim Norfleet as a full time floater flex at the Pulaski County Park. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hire Nick Forbes as a skilled laborer at the Road Department. Start date will be Monday August 28. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to hire Jerry Childers as a operator at the Road Department. Start date will be next pay period. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to accept the amending qualifications for inclusion in the county road system. Motion carried. ** Lake Cumberland Health Department presented the tax rate to stay the same as last year at 3.0. ** The Pulaski County Public Library presented their annual report and tax rates. Real property is staying at 6.6. ** Magistrate Maxey and Magistrate Turpen will look at removing Waitsboro Drive from the county road system.

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	September	20	17
E150183	- 9700						
Courtho							
 Somers	et, KY						
Dulooki	County Figal C	ourt in a re	aular aalla	d mooting at	10:00 am an Tua	ndov.	
 					10:00 am on Tue		
were pr		n Juage S	teve Kelley	presiding. I	he following mag	Silaies	
Were pr	CSCIII.						
	Wilson	Turpen	Wheeldon	Maxey	Strunk		
		р от					
(1) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	axey and se	econded by N	Magistrate Wilson	to accep	t
the min	utes from the req	gular called	d meeting h	eld on Augus	st 22, 2017. Motio	on carried	d.
(2) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	axey and se	econded by N	Magistrate Strunk	to accep	t
the She	riff's Office Audi	t Presentat	tion. Motior	n carried.			
(3) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and se	econded by I	Magistrate Wheeld	don to	
accept 2	2nd reading of A	dministrati	ve Code. N	lotion carried	l.		
 					by Magistrate Wils	son to	
 accept 2	2nd reading of P	ersonnel F	Policy. Moti	on carried.			
 (E) Mot	ion made by Me	giotroto M	over and a	sonded by N	Aggistrata Turnan	to	
' '					Magistrate Turpen . Motion carried.	ιο	
арргоче	county tax rate	s (no chan	ges nom pi	evious year)	. Motion camed.		
 (6) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded l	by Magistrate Tur	nen to	
- 1 -					contributors of op		
- I	n. Motion carried						
	3						
(7) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ma	axey and se	econded by N	Magistrate Wheeld	don to	
hire Jos	sh Wilson as floa	ter flex pos	sition startir	ng next pay p	eriod. Motion car	ried.	
(8) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	heeldon and	d seconded l	oy Magistrate Max	ey to	
place a	25 mph speed li	mit sign or	n Mark Welk	orn Road. I	Motion carried.		
					Magistrate Wilson	to place	a
15 mph	speed limit sign	on Cherry	Grove Roa	d. Motion ca	arried.		
 I`					Magistrate Turper	to place	9
a 15 mp	h speed limit sig	n on Piney	Grove Ro	ad. Motion o	arried.		

BOOK	21	PAGE	136
DOOK	∠ I	PAGE	130

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	September	20	17
	T. C.							
	E1501831LI	D						
	(11) Mot	ion made by Ma	aistrata W	ilean and e	ocondod by	Magistrate Wheel	don to	
	 ` ′				econded by	- Iviagistrate vviicei	uon to	
	approve	road work reque	SIS. MOUL	on cameu.				
×	(12) Mot	ion made by Ma	aiotroto M	lhaaldan an	d cocondod	by Magistrata Wil	con to	
		supplemental bil	V 100 - 02 - 03 - 03			by Magistrate Wil	3011 10	
	арргоче	supplemental bil	11 1131 101 03	7-12-17. IVIC	olion camed			
	(13) Mot	ion made by Ma	ngistrate St	runk and se	econded by	Magistrate Wilson	to	
5		bank reconciliati						
	(при при при при при при при при при при		911 191 7 19.9	,0.01 = 0		<u> </u>		
	(14) Mot	ion made by Ma	ngistrate W	ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strunk	to	
	<u> </u>	fund transfers fo				<u> </u>		
	1 ''							
	(15) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded	by Magistrate Wil	son to	
	pay the F	HVAC bill of \$ 6,	703.13 for	repairs dor	ne by JP and	d Sons at the Woo	dstock	
-	Commun	ity Center. Moti	on carried					
			. V					
	(16) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate W	ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Turper	n to	
2	adjourn tl	he meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d.				
	** Pulasi	ki County Extens	sion Service	ce presente	d countywid	e tax rate with no	changes	
	from prev	ious year.						
				undation pr	esented a p	ourchase requisition	n form	
2	for the old	d Palm Beach B	uilding.					
	l							
-	-11				ordinance 7	10.2 to allow hunti	ng on	
	certain ai	reas of the Pulas	ski County	Park.				
		10			<u>ı</u>			
A								
9								
-								
8								

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

Term,	Tuesday	Day	26th	Day of,	September	20	17
E150183	ILD						
Courtho	use						
Somers	et. KY						
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	ng at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	
_							,
		ii Juuge S	leve Kelley	presiding. I	he following mag	istrates	
were pre	esent.						
	T	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	\A/I I I	N.4	01		
	Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Maxey	Strunk		
(4) 5.5							
 					lagistrate Maxey	<u>-</u>	
	utes from the reg	jular called	d meeting he	eld on Septe	ember 12, 2017. I	Motion	
 carried.							
 (2) Motion	on made by Mag	istrate Str	unk second	ed by Magis	trate Maxey to ac	cept	
Neikirk I	Insurance Propo	sal with Bi	II Neikirk as	Agent. Hur	mana Insurance a	nd	
Colonial	I Insurance price	s will rema	ain the same	e, no increas	se. Motion carried	d.	
 (3) Motion	on made by Mag	jistrate Wil	lson second	ed by Magis	strate Wheeldon t	0	
accept F	Reed Brothers In	surance P	roposal for	liability insur	rance through On	e Beacon	l .
and Ker	ntucky Employee	Mutual fo	r Worker's (Compensation	on with Alan Craw	/ford	
(4) Motion	on made by Mag	jistrate Str	unk second	ed by Magis	trate Wilson to ac	ccept	
Risk & F	Recovery Insurar	nce for pro	tection agai	nst potentia	l loss of information	on	
through	a data breach.	Reed Brot	her's as Age	ent. Motion	carried.		
(5) Motion	on made by Mag	jistrate Wil	son second	ed by Magis	strate Turpen for r	eview of	
Original	Ordinance 710.	1 which de	signated no	hunting in F	Pulaski County Pa	ark as of	
Februar	y 2015. Motion	carried.					
(6) Motion	on made by Mag	jistrate Str	unk second	ed by Magis	trate Maxey to ap	rrove	
funds fo	r Pickin in the Pa	ark Bluegra	ass Festival	scheduled f	or Saturday,		-
Septeml	ber 30, 2017 fror	n 12:00 pr	n to 9:00 pn	n. Motion ca	arried.		
(7) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Tur	pen second	led by Magis	strate Strunk to se	et	
Trick or	Treat hours from	6:00 pm	to 9:00 pm	on Tuesday,	October 31, 201	7.	
Motion o							
(8) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Wh	eeldon sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Maxey to	accept	
	ork Request She						
II							

BOOK	21	PAGE	138	
DOOK	∠ I	FAGL	130	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	26th	Day of,	September	20	17	
	E1501831	ID.							
	E1301831	LD							
	(Q) Motic	on made by Mag	istrata Wil	eon second	ed by Magic	trate Maxey to pu	ırchase		
	- ` '					r. Motion carried			
The state of the s	3,000 10	TI VAIIOUS TOCK TO	n use uum	ig the mont	II OI OCIODE	i. Motion camed			
	(10) Mot	tion made by Ma	aictrata M	2707 50000	dod by Magi	istrata Strunk tha	t manay		
		for 3 roads be do				strate Strunk tha	riioney		
	amount	101 3 10aus be ut	Jubie. Mo	tion cameu					
	(11) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate M	axev secon	ded by Magi	strate Wilson for			
						ve 3 days susper			
	Motion o				<i>y 00 to 1000.</i>	vo o dayo odopo.	.0.0		
	(12) Mot	tion made bv Ma	aistrate St	runk secon	ded by Magi	strate Maxey to h	nire		
						Call Center. Mo			
=	carried.	<u>'</u>	,		,				
	(13) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson secon	ded by Mag	istrate Turpen to			
	adjourn	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	ed.					
	** Martin	Shearer from th	ne Industri	al Developn	nent Founda	tion presented th	е		
	Year in I	Review. Also, ex	xplained th	nat Requisiti	on for Level	ing/Replacing Do	ck at		
	old Palm	n Beach Building	was for sa	afety reasor	ns. Motion n	nade my Magistra	ate		
	Turpen	seconded by Ma	gistrate M	axey to app	rove Requis	ition. Motion car	ried.		
	** Motion	n made by Magis	strate Stru	nk seconde	d by Magistr	ate Wilson to brir	ng		
	Cumber	land Ridge Road	l into Cour	nty System.	Motion carr	ried.			
		10							
								1	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	10th	Day of,	October	20	17
	E150183	1LD						
	Courtho	use						
	Somers	et, KY						
	Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	',
11.0		-				following magistr		
=	were pre		3	7	3 -	3 - 3 - 3		
		Turpen	n Wilson	Wheeldo	on Strunk	(
						<u>* </u>		
	(1) Juda	e Steve Kellev r	ecommend	ed the follo	wing change	es to Minutes from	m	
	-	ber 26, 2017:			3 3			
			nat monev f	or Ridge H	III Trail be do	oubled & split bet	ween	
		1 and Judge.		<u> </u>		ополоси от оригиос		
		2 Strike "eventua	ally full-time	e"				
	-				by Magistrate	e Turpen to acce	pt	
		s. Motion carried			, ,	•	•	
	(2) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Whe	eeldon sec	onded by Ma	gistrate Tupen to	add	
	-	race to county ro						
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	(3) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Whe	eeldon sec	onded by Ma	gistrate Wilson to	o add	
		old Island to coun						
	(4) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Whe	eeldon sec	onded by Ma	gistrate Turpen t	o add	
	Treasur	e Hollow Road to	county roa	ad system.	Motion carr	ied.		
	(5) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Turp	en second	led by Magis	trate Wilson to a	dd	
	Reid Mil	II Road Extension	n to county	road syste	m. Motion c	arried.		
	(6) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Whe	eeldon sec	onded by Ma	gistrate Strunk to	accept	
	Occupat	tional License Fe	ee Agreeme	ent extendi	ng the Inter-L	_ocal Agreement	from	-
	5 years	to 10 years. Mot	tion Carried	k				
	(7) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Stru	nk second	ed by Magist	rate Turpen to ad	ccept	
	Amendn	nent voted on by	Somerset	Pulaski Ec	onomic Deve	elopment Authori	ty.	
	Motion o	carried.						
	(8) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Wils	on second	ed by Magist	rate Strunk to ac	cept	
	Road W	ork Request. Mo	otion carrie	d.				
	Ш							L

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	10th	Day of,	October	20	17
	E1501831LI	D						
	(9) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Stru	nk second	ed by Magist	trate Wilson to ac	ccept	
The state of	Bank Red	conciliation. Mo	tion carried	d.				
	(10) Motiv	on made Magist	rata Wilcon	n socondo	d by Magistr	ate Strunk to acc	ont	
-				-2- 11		017. Motion carr	·	
			<u> </u>		,			
	(11) Motion	on made by Ma	gistrate Wi	lson secon	ded by Magi	strate Turpen to	accept	
	Monthly E	Bill List. Motion	carried.					
	(12) Moti	on made by May	riotroto \A/h	a aldan aa	anded by M	Aggistrata Ctrumk	to cocont	-
		nsfers. Motion of		ieeidon se	conded by iv	lagistrate Strunk	to accept	
	I did i a	nisiers. Motion (barried.					
	(13) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson secon	ded by Magi	strate Strunk to a	adjourn	
	the meeti	ing. Motion carr	ied.					
	-	Steve Kelley red						
	Ordinaria	ice regarding hu	Titing in Pu	iiaski Coui	ity Fark. IVIO	don camed.		
	** Pulask	i County Area T	echnology	and the C	namber of C	ommerce is havir	ng a	
	Donor A	ppreciation Rece	eption at th	ne Technol	ogy Center,	Friday, October 2	20th	
	from 11 a	am to 12 pm.			- 112			
	** Dala \\	la della amalia am	b ab alf af	-14: : 4		in a constitue of	τ	
		ounty Park.	benair or o	citizens in i	avor of nunti	ing on portions of	<u> </u>	+
	T diaski c	ounty I and						
	** Doug N	Norgan from Ker	ntucky Hou	ındsman A	ssociation sp	ooke on behalf of	citizens	
	in favor o	f hunting on por	tions of Pu	ılaski Cour	ity Park.			
	** *1 C	adaa (- 0		1 - C	ala III II II		
		odsey from Lake s at Pulaski Cou		and Irail F	oundation sp	ooke on behalf of		
	lian users	s at I diaski Codi	ity i aik.	-				+
	** Karen l	Mill from Goodw	rill, f/k/a Ex	perience V	Vorks, reque	sted that the Cou	ırt	
	take into	consideration of	hiring Mar	k Hemphil	full time. M	ark has worked a	as	
	part-time	janitor at the co	urthouse th	rough the	Goodwill wo	ork force for the la	ast year.	
	** Davis 5) alvan en el e e e e	a a b a lif = f · ·	! ======	nomois sutta a F	Johl Dood/Dir O	al. D.	
	-	Baker spoke on to or Project.	penair of ci	tizens con	cerning the L	Dahl Road/Pin Oa	ak Dr.	
	Comiecto					<u> </u>		

BOOK	21	PAGE	141
DOOK		IAOL	171

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	10th	Day of,	October	20	17
E1501831LD	6						
** Brando	n Ellison spoke	on behalf	of citizens c	oncerning the	e Dahl Road/Pin (Oak Dr.	
Connecto							
** Judge I	Kelley mentioned	d that hope	efully all the	paperwork fo	or Firebrook Park		
Easemen	t and Property P	urchase w	ill be ready	by next mee	ting.		
1				ll be at Pulas	ki County Park or	n	
Saturday,	October 21st be	eginning a	t 12 pm.				
-							
			War Francisco				
 -							
 -							
 -							
	13						
 -							
-							-
-							-
II							1

MI	NU	TES	1
			١

Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	October	20	17
E1501831	LD						
Courthou	use						
Somerse	et, KY						
Pulaski (County Fiscal Co	ourt met ir	n a regular o	called meeting	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	, , <u> </u>
					following magistr		
were pre		<u> </u>	7 1		3 3		
1							
	Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Maxey S	Strunk		
(1) Judg	e Steve Kellev r	ecommen	ded the foll	owing change	e to Minutes from	<u> </u>	
	10, 2017;						
	Mill from Goodw	ill should	d read Kare	n Miller from	Goodwill		
	nade by Magistra						
	hange and Minu						
ασσορίο	nango ana mina	itoo iroiir į	01011040 00	art mooting.	monori carrica.		
(2) Judge	e Steve Kelley a	sked for v	volunteers f	or Road Petit	ions Committee		
 - ' '	nents- 1st Distric			eldon & Magis	· — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —		
/ трропти	2nd Distri		ove Northw		Strate Strain		
	Ziid Diotii			nk & Magistra	ite Turnen		
	4th Distric		Cumberland		ac raipeii		
	5th Distric		k Longwoo				
	311 113111			n & Magistra	te Turnen		
		iviagi	Strate vviise	ii a magistia	te raipeii		
(3) Motio	on made to acce	nt Resolu	tion that ΚΔ	CO urge Gov	vernor Matt Bevir) to	
					es and in all retir		
 		·			SPRS, TRS & C		
					ed by Magistrate		
Motion c		iade by ivi	agistrate ivi	axey second	ed by Magistrate	ruipeii.	
Motion	arriou.						
 (4) Motic	n made hy Mad	istrate Ma	AYEV SECONO	hed by Magist	trate Strunk to de		
 	k Park Easemer					,00	
T HODIOOI	KT dik Edoomoi	TO BOOK TO		a vviido. ivioi	non carriod.		
(5) Motio	n made by Mag	istrata Tu	rnan sacon	ded by Manis	trate Maxey to pu	ırchasa	
					/ilds. Motion car		
	has been signed				mas. Wollon can	icu.	
(vvaivei i	nas been signed	by Item	ora, Deven	οροι <i>)</i> .			
(6) Motio	n made hy Mag	istrate \//k	neeldon sec	onded by Ma	gistrate Wilson to) Surnlue	
					I donate to White		
	nity Center. Mot			paramont and	. donato to vinte	Jak	
Commun	nty Conton Wot		и.				_

BOOK	21	PAGE	143	
DOOK	_ _		170	ı

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	October	20	17
	E1501831LI							
	E1501831L1)						
	(7) Motion	n made to accon	t Pood W	ork Poguos	t with chang	e of Bullock Cem	Pd	
	#					y Magistrate Wils		
		by Magistrate T				y Magistrate Wils	OH	
	300011000	a by Magistrate 1	urperi. ivi		u.			
	(8) Motion	n made by Magis	strate Wils	on seconde	ed by Magist	trate Turpen to pu	ırchase	
	#	of rock for use of						
	(9) Motion	n made by Magis	strate Whe	eeldon seco	nded by Ma	gistrate Turpen fo	or the	
	Solid Was	ste Board to hire	Cameron	Smith as p	art-time em	ployee starting 10	-25-17.	
	Motion ca	arried.				_		
	(10) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Wh	neeldon sec	onded by M	agistrate Strunk to	0	
-	Maintain	Properties on Ja	sper Drive	and Franc	is Drive. Mo	otion carried.		
	<u> </u>				ded by Magi	strate Wheeldon t	0	
	accept Fu	und Transfers. M	lotion car	ried.				
	(40) 14 (1							
	#		istrate Lui	rpen secon	ded by Magi	strate Maxey to a	ccept	
,	Bill List.	Motion carried.						
	(12) Motiv	on made by Mag	ictrata Wil	lcon cocono	dod by Magi	strate Wheeldon t		
	1	ne meeting. Mot			ded by iviagi	strate whiteduon t	U	
	adjodiii ti	ic meeting. Wot	ion came	J.				
								=
		10						
	-							
0								
	-							

MI	NII	П	F	3
IVII	IA	U)

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	November	20	17
E1501831I	D						
Courthou							
Somerse							
 Comoros							
Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	urt met in	a regular ca	alled meetin	at 10:00 am oi	n Tuesdav	/.
 	er 14, 2017 with						
 were pre			71		0 0		
	Turper	n Whee	ldon Max	cey Strunk	<		
			'				
(1) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Ma	xey and sec	conded by M	Magistrate Whee	ldon to	
accept th	ne minutes from t	he meetin	g on Octob	er 24, 2017.	Motion carried	•	
	on made by Mag						
	ional insurance p					better	
 option fo	r employees who	also nee	d family ber	nefits. Motic	on carried.		
(0) 14-4:		intunta Mar		N	As sistants Otavas		
- ` '	on made by Mag					c to accep	·T
 Cumben	and Ridge Road	into the C	ounty Road	i System. iv	iotion carried.		_
(4) Motic	on made by Mag	istrate Ma	vey and seg	conded by N	Magistrate Whee	Idon to	
	Pulaski County					idon to	
Jacobs 1111							
(5) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Str	unk and sec	conded by M	Magistrate Maxey	/ to	
adopt the	e resolution apply	ing for fle	x fund mon	ies. Row ca	all: Turpen - Yes	5,	
Wheeldo	n - Yes, Maxey -	Yes, Stru	nk - Yes.				
(6) Motio	on made by Magi	strate Wh	eeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate St	runk to	
accept th	ne agreement fro	m KYTC.	Motion car	ried.			
 <u> </u>	on made by Mag				, ,		
-	for the second r					nic	
Developr	ment Authority) Ir	nter Local	Agreement	. Motion ca	rried.		
(9) Motic	on made by Magi	otroto Mov	vov and so	anded by M	Magiatrata Strual	to hiro	
	on made by Magi yd as a skilled lal						
carried.	yu as a skilleu lai	borer at tri	e i diaski c	ourity Road	г Берантени. Ту	iotion	
Jan 100.							
(9) Motic	on made by Magi	strate Wh	eeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
 ` 	the road work red				, , ,	•	
		•					

воок	21	PAGE	145
DOOK	<u> </u>	IAOL	170

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

-

MI	NU	JTES	

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	November	20	17
	E1501831L	D						
	Courthou	se						
	Somerse	t, KY						
	Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am c	n Tuesday	',
	Novembe	er 28, 2017 with	Judge Ste	eve Kelley p	residing. T	he following ma	gistrates	
	were pres	sent:						
		\AP1		\A/I		0, 1		
		Wilson	Turpen	Wheeldor	n Maxey	Strunk		
	(1) Motic	n mada by May	giotroto Mo	you and so	oondod by N	Magistrata What	oldon to	
	#` ′					Magistrate Wheels, 2017. Motion		
	accept til	e minutes nom	the meetil	ig neid on i	NOVEITIBEL 1	4, 2017. MOUOI	i carrieu.	
<u> </u>	(2) Motic	on made by Mad	nistrate Wh	neeldon and	l seconded l	by Magistrate S	trunk to	
	#` ′					ouie's Way, Mar		
	<u> </u>					ct to both proper		
							,	
	(3) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Ma	xey and se	conded by N	Magistrate Strun	k to accep	t
	Harbor S	treet into the co	unty road	system. Mo	otion carried	l.		
	(4) Motic	on made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by N	Magistrate Wilso	n to allow	
	the surplu	us of a 2005 Int	ernational	bearing the	vin # 1HTM	1KAAR65H1233	75. Motion	า
	carried.							
						/lagistrate Strun		
			the purcha	ase of a nev	v truck hood	d at the Fire Tra	ining	
	Center. I	Motion carried.						
	(C) Motio	na mada by May	giotroto Mo	vov and an	oondod by N	Accietrate Strue	lr to	
	-	100 tons of sal			conded by i	Magistrate Strun	IK IO	
	Purchase	TOO TOTIS OF Sai	it. IVIOLIOIT	Lameu.				
	(7) Motio	n made by Mac	nistrate Wil	son and se	conded by N	Magistrate Strun	k to	
		3000 ton of val				ragionato en an		
	paronass	0000 1011 01 141						
	(8) Motio	n made by Mag	gistrate Wh	eeldon and	seconded b	oy Magistrate St	trunk to	
		1000 foot of mi						
	(9) Motio	n made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and sec	conded by M	/lagistrate Wilso	n to accep	t
	the road \	work request. N	Notion carr	ied.				
	ш							I.

воок	21	PAGE	147
DOOK	∠ I	ITAUL	141

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	November	20	17
	E1501831	ID						
	E1301031	LD						
	(10) Mo	ution made by Ma	nistrate St	trunk and se	econded by	Magistrate Wheel	don to	
	 `					aste Department s		
		per 30, 2017. Mo			no dona vvo	dote Department o	tarting	
	Trovomo			<u></u>				
	(11) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate S	trunk and se	econded by	Magistrate Maxey	to	
·						gh out the year as		
				· · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Carnegie and the (
		l Development).		•				
	(12) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate M	axey and so	econded by	Magistrate Wheel	ldon to	
	move Da	anny Mounce and	d Brian Str	runk to first	step operate	or pay. Motion ca	rried.	
3	(13) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate W	ilson and se	conded by	Magistrate Maxey	to	
	adjourn ⁻	the meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d.				
ų.	** Magis	strate Maxey and	Magistrat	te Turpen w	ill look at ac	dding Mallard Circ	le	
	Extension	on into the county	road syst	em.				
		tmas Parade and	I tree light	ing will be h	eld Saturda	y, December 2, 2	017 at	
	5 pm.							
<u> </u>								
9								
2								

2								_
-		10						
2								
	11							

MI	NU	TES	1
			١

Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	December	20	17
E15018311	ID.			74.			
Courthou							
Somerse							
Pulaski (County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular ca	alled meetin	ng at 10:00 am or	n Tuesdav	y,
Decembe	er 12, 2017 with	Judge Ste	eve Kelley p	residing. T	he following mag	istrates	
were pre							
	Wilson T	Turpen \	Vheeldon	Maxey S	Strunk		
 (1) Motion	on made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by I	Magistrate Whee	ldon to	
					lld read: Motion		
 					to accept the fol		
 -				•	Way and Meadov		
 Drive. IV	leadowView Driv	ve does co	nnect to W	eddle Prope	erties. Motion car	rried.	
 (2) Motiv	on made by Mag	nictroto Ma	yov and so	conded by N	Magistrate Turpe	n to	
	SinnyBob Lane ir				·	11 10	
accept	minybob Lane ii	ito trie Co	unity Road C	bystern. Ivio	dion camea.		
 (3) Motio	on made by Mad	nistrate Wh	neeldon and	seconded	by Magistrate Sti	runk to	
					d System. Motio		
					,		
(4) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	seconded	by Magistrate Sti	runk to	
accept C	Wilson Lane in	to the Cou	nty Road S	ystem. Mot	ion carried.		
(5) Motion	on made by Mag	gistrate Ma	xey and se	conded Mag	gistrate Strunk to	accept	
Ernest La	ane into the Cou	inty Road	System. Mo	otion carried	d.		
(0) 11 (1							
	on made by Mag						
 Longwoo	od Drive into the	County R	oad System	. Motion ca	irriea.		
 (7) Motic	on made by Mac	nistrate W/h	peeldon and	seconded l	by Magistrate Ma	vev to	
	Northwood Drive		-			ixey to	
Terriover	NOTHINGGG DITVE	, morn the	odinty itoa	a Oystoni.	iviolion camea.		
 (8) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Wh	neeldon and	seconded l	oy Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
-					ne change on th		
	otion carried.						
(10) Mot	ion made by Ma	ngistrate M	axey and se	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
accept th	e road work req	uest. Mot	ion carried.				
п							I.

17

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

12th

Tuesday December Dav Day of, (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to purchase 3000 ton of various rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to hire Anna Meece, Brittany Jones and Erica Bowling as part time employees at the 911 Center. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow Solid Waste to clean and mow the following properties: Lot #47 Hidden Loop Dr, Lot #4 Section 3 Summit Pointe, 71 Suetta Drive and 31 Suetta Drive. Motion carried. (14) Motion made Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to allow for the option of extended seasonal camping permit sales for April 1 through closing in November. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the bill list for 12-12-2017. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the contract for sprinkler maintenance at the Judicial Center. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to accept bank reconciliation for November 2017. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to accept the fund transfers for 12-12-17. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to cancel the meeting on December 26, 2017. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Maxey will look into adding Cumberland Trace into the County Road System and removing South Falls Drive and Canyon Falls.

BOOK	21	PAGE	150

ľ	MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	
Т	erm, Tuesday _{Day}	12th Day of,	December ₂₀ 1	7
	E1501831LD			
	** Magistrate Wheeldon and Mag	gistrate Wilson will look int	o adding Deer Run Lane	
	into the County Road System.			
		·		